
From: FEAKINS, JOSH C2 (DIO Estates-LMS N SnrEstSur4)
To: Margaret Telfer
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 19NP0041 Barrowburn Farm, Harbottle, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE65 7BP
Date: 30 April 2019 14:06:24

Dear Margaret,

Thank you.  I can confirm that we have no objections to the proposals and support the application.

Kind regards

Josh

J D Feakins BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV
Senior Estate Surveyor

Estates – Land Management Services 
Defence Infrastructure Organisation
Building 18, Piave Lines, Catterick Garrison, North Yorkshire, DL9 3LR
Civ: 0191 2394304¦Mil: 94731 5080¦Mob: 07597 592227¦Fax: 01748 872340
Email: josh.feakins100@mod.gov.uk

-----Original Message-----
From: Margaret Telfer <Margaret.Telfer@nnpa.org.uk>
Sent: 30 April 2019 11:56
To: FEAKINS, JOSH C2 (DIO Estates-LMS N SnrEstSur4) <JOSH.FEAKINS100@mod.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 19NP0041 Barrowburn Farm, Harbottle, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE65 7BP

Application form and plan attached

Regards

Margaret Telfer

-----Original Message-----
From: DC Consultation
Sent: 30 April 2019 11:25
To: Margaret Telfer
Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation 19NP0041 Barrowburn Farm, Harbottle, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE65 7BP

-----Original Message-----
From: FEAKINS, JOSH C2 (DIO Estates-LMS N SnrEstSur4)
Sent: 30 April 2019 11:15
To: DC Consultation
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 19NP0041 Barrowburn Farm, Harbottle, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE65 7BP

Dear Sirs,

I cannot access the application online, the links on your portal do not seem to be working.  Please can you send me the proposed plans by email.

Kind regards

Josh

J D Feakins BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV
Senior Estate Surveyor

mailto:JOSH.FEAKINS100@mod.gov.uk
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